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TO: Fall 2018 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of Mathematics & Computer Science

DATE: 9/20/2018

RE: Change in Course Description for Introduction to Database (CIS 3100)

The Department of Mathematics & Computer Science is proposing a change in course
description for Introduction to Database (CIS 3100):

FROM:

Microcomputer applications used in an information systems environment.
Introduction to database management systems, and integrated software
systems and packages.

TO:

This course covers the basics of building Relational Databases and presenting
the data in a user-friendly manner. The concepts of Database Normalization,
~ data validation and Referential Integrity Issues are stressed. The course utilizes
Microsoft Access to cover these concepts but what is taught can easily be ported
to large database systems such as Oracle and SQL Server. Data Presentation
layers using forms and Reports are also covered as well as the basics of the SQL

query language.

Rationale for Change: Course content has evolved, new description matches current class
content. :



